
THE PAST PERFECT 
TENSE



POTVRNI OBLIK (AFFIRMATIVE FORM)
s + simple past od "to have" + past particip 

glavnog glagola
S + HAD + -ED/III

● I had been (I'd been)

● You had gone (you'd gone)

● She had met (she'd met)

 



ODRIČNI OBLIK (NEGATIVE)
U odričnim rečenicama ubacujemo rečicu 
not između pomoćnog i glavnog glagola.
S+HADN’T + -ED/III
● I had not been (I hadn't been)

● You had not gone (you hadn't gone)

● She had not met (she hadn't met)

● He had not played (he hadn't played)



UPITNI OBLIK
Upitnu rečenicu pravimo zamenom 
subjekta i pomoćnog 
glagola(INVERZIJOM).
  (UPITNA REČ) +HAD +S + -ED/III
● Had I come?

● Had you eaten?

● When had I come?

● Why had you eaten?



THE PRESENT PERFECT 
CONTINUOUS
1)S+HAVE/HAS BEEN + V-ING
2)S+HAVEN’T/HASN’T BEEN + V-ING
3)(UPITNA REČ)+HAVE/HAS +S+ BEEN + 
V-ING



PRIMERI (EXAMPLES)
● I've been living in London for two years.

● She's been working here since 2004.

● We've been waiting for the bus for hours.

● I'm so tired, I've been studying.

● I've been running, so I'm really hot.

● It's been raining, the pavement is wet.

● I've been reading your book, it's very good.



THE PAST PERFECT CONTINUOUS

1)S+HAD BEEN + V-ING
2)S+HADN’T BEEN + V-ING
3)(UPITNA REČ)+HAD +S+ BEEN + V-ING



Primeri 
● I'd been living in London for two years.

● She'd been working here since 2004.

● We'd been waiting for the bus for hours.

● I was so tired, I'd been studying.

● I'd been running, so I was really hot.

● It'd been raining, the pavement was wet.


